VALERO®

VIA HAND DELIVER%&

August 15, 2014

Brian Butscher Lisa Aguilar

Deputy Director of Water Senior Assistant City Attorney
City of Corpus Christi City of Corpus Christi

1201 Leopard 1201 Leopard

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 _ Corpus Christi, TX 78401

Dear Mr. Butscher and Ms, Aguilar;

Pursuant to Section LD. of the Agreement for Exclusive Reservation of Recycled Water between Valem
Refining- Texas, L.P. and City of Corpus Christi (the “Agreement™), Valero herewith requests to extend the
Agreement for an additional three (3) month period. Valero wishes to extend the Agreement to afford the -
parties the opportunity to negotiate an agreement for the delivery of treated wastewater. Valero will pay the
$75,000.00 extension fee after approval by the City and before the expiration of the Agreement on
September 17, 2014. By signing this letter the parties agree to extend the term of the Agreement by three
(3) months.

If you any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 361-289-3328.

Dennis L. Payne

Vice President & General Manager
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UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED:
CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI

v MOV

Name: Mark Van Vleck PE
Title: Executive Dlrector of Utllmes

Date: _ 7/3 /‘f

Bill Greehey Refineries . Valero Refining-Texas, L.P.
Post Office Box 9370 » Corpus Christi, Texas 78469-9370 « Telephone (361} 289-6000



